
Meeting Agenda 
COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION 

via Microsoft Teams 
or Call: +1 605.679.7263, ID 111 902 031# 

 
Tuesday, August 02, 2022, 10:00 a.m. CDT 

 
 
A=Action 
D=Discussion 
I=Information 

 
A. 10:00 a.m. – Convene ....................................................................... Tami Stokes 
 
B. Roll Call ...................................................................................... Annette Petersen 
 
C. A – Approval of Agenda 
 
D. A – May 13, 2022, Meeting Minutes 
 
E. I – Treasurer’s Report ........................................................................ Annette Petersen 
 
F. D – Executive Director Report – Attached 
 
G. A – Disciplinary Actions 
 

1. Lapsed Case 13-2022 
2. Lapsed Case 14-2022 
3. Lapsed Case 16-2022 
4. Lapsed Case 18-2022 
5. Lapsed Case 19-2022 
6. Lapsed Case 20-2022 
7. Lapsed Case 21-2022 
8. Lapsed Case 22-2022 
9. Lapsed Case 23-2022 
10. Lapsed Case 25-2022 
11. Lapsed Case 27-2022 
12. Lapsed Case 28-2022 

 
H. I – Open for Public Comment 
 
I. A – Application and Licensee Request Review 
 

1. School License Renewal Application  
The Salon Professional Academy – Rapid City 
Paul Mitchell The School – Rapid City 
 

2. Felony Conviction 
             Applicant A – Reciprocity 



             Applicant B – Cosmetology Student 
 

3. Eyelash Extension Education Provider – Ayla Archer – Sioux Falls 
 

4. Electric Nail File Education Provider – Canada Salter – Rapid City 
 
J.  A – Continuing Education Course – Fallon Helm 
 
K. D – Scalp Massage – 36-15-2.2 
 
L. D – Remote Exams/Third Party Testing 
 
M. D – Advanced Esthetics License 
 
N. I – Meeting & Exam Calendar for Remainder of 2022 – Attached 
 
O. A – Election of Officers 
 
P. I – Other Business 
 
Q. Adjourn  



 

Meeting Minutes   
SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION  

Meeting held via Microsoft Teams  
Friday, May 13, 2022, 9:30 a.m. CDT  

  
Chairman Tami Stokes called the meeting to order at 9:31. Annette Petersen called the roll. 
A quorum was present.  
  
Members Present:    Tami Stokes 
    Annette Petersen  

Renee Graf      
    Debbie Pageler 
  
Members Absent:   Zoe Hiller 
  
Others Present:   Bradi Stampe, Executive Director 
    Amber Mulder, Staff Attorney 
     
Petersen made a motion to approve the agenda. Stokes seconded the motion. MOTION 
PASSED.     
  
Pageler made a motion to approve the February 18, 2022, meeting minutes. Petersen 
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.  
  
Treasurer Annette Petersen reported that as of March 31, 2022, the available funds’ balance 
was $166,781.13, and the cash center balance was $254,592.40. 

Pageler left the meeting at 9:34. 

The Executive Director’s Report was included in the meeting handouts and included the 
following information: (1) Testing Center; (2) Update on the written practical exam; (3) Renewals 
and approvals. 

The Commission reviewed the proposed consent agreement cases that have all been signed by 
licensees.  

Lapse Case 01-2022: Jennifer Peck and Shear Creations Home Salon: working with a 
lapsed personal license for 15 months while actively working and owner of the home salon, 
home salon license was in good standing. (No action on salon) 
o Received signed PCA w/$450 fine. 

Lapse Case 02-2022: Karla Ryno and Wood Glo Head to Toe Salon (CLOSED): salon 
license expired 8 months and allowed a booth renter to actively work while her personal license 
lapsed for 8 months, and her booth license was lapsed for 4 months.  
o CASE CLOSED – Karla Ryno closed salon and Jessica White (booth renter) apply to be 

the salon owner as Karlo is only the owner of the building. 

Lapse Case 03-2022: Lori Burgard and Adam & Eve Styling Salon: personal license and 
instructors license both were lapsed for 7 months while actively working and owner of 
apprenticeship salon license, apprenticeship salon license was in good standing. (No action on 
salon) 



 

o Received $175 fine, didn’t return signed PCA Agreement.  Mailed a letter with the $175 
fine stating she will not sign PCA agreement until she knows that her business will not 
be in the Cosmetology Newsletter. 

Lapse Case 04-2022: Mirian Oye and Your Balanced Body Salon: personal license was 
lapsed for 11 months, and her salon license was lapsed for 11 months while actively working. 
(No action on salon) 
o Received signed PCA w/$275 fine. 

Lapse Case 05-2022: Susan Kurtz and Define Hair Design Salon: personal license was 
lapsed for 8 months while actively working and owner of the home salon, home salon license 
was in good standing.  
o Received signed PCA w/$200 fine. 

Lapse Case 06-2022: Lacey Michalek and Rootz Hair Salon: personal license was lapsed for 
6 and salon license expired 18 months while actively working and owner of salon. (No action on 
salon) 
o Received signed PCA w/$150 fine. 

Lapse Case 07-2022: Jennifer Iedema Booth: booth license was lapsed for 6 months and was 
actively working; her personal license was in good standing. 
o Received signed PCA w/150 fine. 

Lapse Case 08-2022: Shear Madness Salon: salon allowed booth renter to work while the 
booth license was lapsed for 6 months and was actively working. 
o Received signed PCA w/$150 fine. 

Lapse Case 10-2022: Kendra Knudson and Booth: personal license was lapsed for 8 
months, and her booth license was lapsed for 2 months. 
o Received signed PCA w/$200 fine. 

Lapse Case 11-2022: Magic Mirror Salon: salon allowed booth renter to work while her 
personal license has lapsed for 8 month and booth license was lapsed for 2 months. 
o Received signed PCA w/$200 fine. 

Lapse Case 12-2022: Sheila Amrhien and Booth: personal license was lapsed for 3 months, 
and her salon license was lapsed for 7 months. (No action on salon) 
o Received signed PCA w/$175 fine. 

Petersen made a motion to approve the above consent agreements with the conditions 
contained in the agreement. Graf seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED. 

The Commission members were notified by Mulder that Attorney Jerry McCabe would be the 
new staff attorney beginning the week of May 15. Stokes thanked Mulder for her time and 
assistance that she has provided the commission the last couple of months. 

The Commission reviewed the following applications for review: 

o School License Renewal Application – Stewarts 
o Apprentice Salon License Application – Lash Spa, Brookings  



 

Stokes made a motion to approve the applications. Petersen seconded the motion. MOTION 
PASSED.  

Executive Director Stampe asked the Commission’s permission for office staff to stop the 
production of the annual newsletter. All disciplinary action and failed inspections will remain on 
the Cosmetology Commission webpage. When changes/updates are made that will affect the 
licensees, office staff will send out a mass email. 

Stokes made a motion to approve Stampe’s request. Petersen seconded the motion. MOTION 
PASSED. 

After reviewing the exam/meeting calendar, a request was made to move the September 23, 
Commission meeting. Stampe will update the calendar with the changes. 
 
Stokes made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:58. Graf seconded the motion.  
MOTION PASSED.  
  
 



BA20JB60

                                                           AVAILABLE FUNDS             FINAL MONTHLY                   PAGE 1,813
                                                          AS OF: 06/30/2022
BUDGET UNIT  1033                                      FY YEAR REMAINING:   0.0%
                                                       PAY DAYS REMAINING:     0                                    DATE  07/17/2022

BUDGET UNIT NAME  COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION - INFO

   COMP           ORIGINAL       APPROPRIATION    YEAR-TO-DATE     YEAR-TO-DATE      YEAR-TO-DATE      AVAILABLE          CASH
                APPROPRIATION      TRANSFERS      COMMITMENTS      ENCUMBRANCES      EXPENDITURES    APPROPRIATIONS      BALANCE

   6503-I           389,154.00             0.00             0.00             0.00       348,468.66        40,685.34      216,667.58

BUDGETED TOT        389,154.00             0.00             0.00             0.00       348,468.66        40,685.34
ALL COMP TOT        389,154.00             0.00             0.00             0.00       348,468.66        40,685.34

  TOTAL BUDGETED:

            OBJECT OF               AMOUNT        COMMITMENTS    ENCUMBRANCES            EXPENDITURES              BUDGET       PCT
           EXPENDITURE             BUDGETED      YEAR-TO-DATE    YEAR-TO-DATE      MONTHLY      YEAR-TO-DATE      AVAILABLE     AVL

5101     EMPLOYEE SALARIES         203,545.00          0.00            0.00       13,317.39      148,608.32        54,936.68    27.0
5102     EMPLOYEE BENEFITS          57,185.00          0.00            0.00        2,441.71       35,294.47        21,890.53    38.3
5203     TRAVEL                     42,268.00          0.00            0.00        2,689.70       28,938.85        13,329.15    31.5
5204     CONTRACTUAL SVCS           72,975.00          0.00            0.00       29,093.42       96,152.54        23,177.54-    0.0
5205     SUPPLIES & MATRLS          13,181.00          0.00            0.00        5,491.56       22,750.12         9,569.12-    0.0
5207     CAPITAL OUTLAY                  0.00          0.00            0.00        1,580.04       16,724.36        16,724.36-    0.0

                   TOTALS          389,154.00          0.00            0.00       54,613.82      348,468.66        40,685.34    10.5

BREAKOUT BY COMPANY:

COMPANY 6503-I   PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

5101000  EMPLOYEE SALARIES         203,545.00          0.00            0.00       13,317.39      148,608.32        54,936.68    27.0
5102000  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS          57,185.00          0.00            0.00        2,441.71       35,294.47        21,890.53    38.3
5203000  TRAVEL                     42,268.00          0.00            0.00        2,689.70       28,938.85        13,329.15    31.5
5204000  CONTRACTUAL SVCS           72,975.00          0.00            0.00       29,093.42       96,152.54        23,177.54-    0.0
5205000  SUPPLIES & MATRLS          13,181.00          0.00            0.00        5,491.56       22,750.12         9,569.12-    0.0
5207000  CAPITAL OUTLAY                  0.00          0.00            0.00        1,580.04       16,724.36        16,724.36-    0.0

         PS SUBTOTALS              260,730.00          0.00            0.00       15,759.10      183,902.79        76,827.21    29.5

         OE SUBTOTALS              128,424.00          0.00            0.00       38,854.72      164,565.87        36,141.87-    0.0

         COMPANY 6503-I   TOT      389,154.00          0.00            0.00       54,613.82      348,468.66        40,685.34    10.5



BA20JB60

                                                           AVAILABLE FUNDS             FINAL MONTHLY                   PAGE 1,814
                                                          AS OF: 06/30/2022
CENTER       103300                                    FY YEAR REMAINING:   0.0%
                                                       PAY DAYS REMAINING:     0                                    DATE  07/17/2022

CENTER NAME       COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION

   COMP           ORIGINAL       APPROPRIATION    YEAR-TO-DATE     YEAR-TO-DATE      YEAR-TO-DATE      AVAILABLE          CASH
                APPROPRIATION      TRANSFERS      COMMITMENTS      ENCUMBRANCES      EXPENDITURES    APPROPRIATIONS      BALANCE

   6503-I                 0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00       348,468.66       348,468.66-     216,667.58

BUDGETED TOT              0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00       348,468.66       348,468.66-
ALL COMP TOT              0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00       348,468.66       348,468.66-

  TOTAL BUDGETED:

            OBJECT OF               AMOUNT        COMMITMENTS    ENCUMBRANCES            EXPENDITURES              BUDGET       PCT
           EXPENDITURE             BUDGETED      YEAR-TO-DATE    YEAR-TO-DATE      MONTHLY      YEAR-TO-DATE      AVAILABLE     AVL

5101     EMPLOYEE SALARIES               0.00          0.00            0.00       13,317.39      148,608.32       148,608.32-    0.0
5102     EMPLOYEE BENEFITS               0.00          0.00            0.00        2,441.71       35,294.47        35,294.47-    0.0
5203     TRAVEL                          0.00          0.00            0.00        2,689.70       28,938.85        28,938.85-    0.0
5204     CONTRACTUAL SVCS                0.00          0.00            0.00       29,093.42       96,152.54        96,152.54-    0.0
5205     SUPPLIES & MATRLS               0.00          0.00            0.00        5,491.56       22,750.12        22,750.12-    0.0
5207     CAPITAL OUTLAY                  0.00          0.00            0.00        1,580.04       16,724.36        16,724.36-    0.0

                   TOTALS                0.00          0.00            0.00       54,613.82      348,468.66       348,468.66-    0.0

BREAKOUT BY COMPANY:

COMPANY 6503-I   PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

5101000  EMPLOYEE SALARIES               0.00          0.00            0.00       13,317.39      148,608.32       148,608.32-    0.0
5102000  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS               0.00          0.00            0.00        2,441.71       35,294.47        35,294.47-    0.0
5203000  TRAVEL                          0.00          0.00            0.00        2,689.70       28,938.85        28,938.85-    0.0
5204000  CONTRACTUAL SVCS                0.00          0.00            0.00       29,093.42       96,152.54        96,152.54-    0.0
5205000  SUPPLIES & MATRLS               0.00          0.00            0.00        5,491.56       22,750.12        22,750.12-    0.0
5207000  CAPITAL OUTLAY                  0.00          0.00            0.00        1,580.04       16,724.36        16,724.36-    0.0

         PS SUBTOTALS                    0.00          0.00            0.00       15,759.10      183,902.79       183,902.79-    0.0

         OE SUBTOTALS                    0.00          0.00            0.00       38,854.72      164,565.87       164,565.87-    0.0

         COMPANY 6503-I   TOT            0.00          0.00            0.00       54,613.82      348,468.66       348,468.66-    0.0



BA1409R1                                       STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                              PAGE       164
                                               CASH CENTER BALANCES
                                                AS OF:  06/30/2022

AGENCY:      10    LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT: 1033  COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION - INFO

      COMPANY     CENTER          ACCOUNT             BALANCE      DR/CR         CENTER DESCRIPTION

        6503   103300061806  1140000                    216,667.58  DR           COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION

     COMPANY/SOURCE TOTAL 6503 618                      216,667.58  DR *

     COMP/BUDG UNIT TOTAL 6503 1033                     216,667.58  DR **

     BUDGET UNIT TOTAL    1033                          216,667.58  DR ***



COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION  
DIRECTOR’S REPORT  

July 20, 2022  

 

At the end of September, Tami and I will be attending NIC’s Annual Conference. It is being held 
in San Antonio, Texas. They have many great topics this year that I’m looking forward to 
partaking in. The one I’m most anxious about is the potential implement of a National Database. 
With the amount of new out-of-state applicants that we continue to receive, this system may be 
very beneficial. 

The office received an email from the Kansas Cosmetology office. It was brought to all state’s 
attention that they had been receiving fraudulent applications. Certificate of Licensures from 
certain states do not report the applicants DOB and/or SSN. That makes it hard to prove the 
applicant is truly themselves. We have taken extra steps to reach out to those states that 
provide certs with missing information, to confirm an applicant’s identity. Most states are willing 
to provide that extra information upon request. 

I had a discussion with the Executive Director of NIC regarding South Dakota submitting a bid to 
host an upcoming conference here in South Dakota. I would present information regarding 
South Dakota at the upcoming meeting in San Antonio, where it is then voted on by a 
committee. Is this something that the Commission would be in favor of? It would be all hands-on 
deck.  

 

Below I have listed the renewals and approvals that our office has processed since our last 
meeting: 

Approved Providers:  
Sandy Marin-Romero – Glamour Lash – South Sioux City, NE – Renewal  
April Buysse - Amazing Lash Studio – Sioux Falls – Renewal  
 
Apprentice Students:  
Lauren Odegaard – Lash Spa – Savannah Thorne – Brookings  
Aimee Shriver – Lash Spa – Savannah Thorne – Brookings  
Abdiel Ramirez – Estetica Unisex Mia – Ivan Romero – Sioux Falls  
Emily Bell – Revive Day Spa – Fallon Helm – Aberdeen  
Skylan Wittrock – Revive Day Spa – Fallon Helm – Aberdeen  
  
Apprentice Salon:  
Estetica Unisex Mia, LLC – Ivan Romero – Sioux Falls – Renewal  
 















































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Introduction to Instructor Management: Cosmetology, Esthetician & Nail Technician 
Facilitation  

12 Hours Total 

(Two Hour Module $200)  

Training Objectives:  

Preparing instructors for successful classroom practices.  A code of honor is the 
starting point when beginning a program; explaining what ethics are, the importance and 
how ethics contribute to long term success is essential.  Listening to the student allows 
the instructor to lead much more effectively and demonstrate a powerful leadership, 
leaving a lasting positive impression.  Systematic instruction with lesson planning, 
motivating, and communicating are all nicely complimented through structured policy 
and procedure from the onset of a program.  Positive reinforcement (discipline) is the 
rendered result of assertive leadership, communication, and demonstration of 
presentation preparations. FAIL is simply FIRST ATTEMPT AT LEARNING. 

Topics Covered  

• Introduction to Ethics: The Most Important Part of the Program 
• Module 1: Instructor/Student Communication Skills & Resources 
• Module 2: Lead with The Need- Leadership Through Listening  
• Module 3: Fail to Plan – Plan to Fail (Time Management & Lesson Planning)  
• Module 4: Manage the System Motivate the Student 
• Module 5: Secrets to Success with Positive Reinforcement Through Policy & Procedure 

 





TRAINING MANUAL   //   71   //   FACE FOUNDRIÉ

FOUNDRIÉ GLOW
protocol

HAND MASSAGE

Step 1: Use 2 pumps of Hydra Repair Day Cream and cover the hand.
Step 2: Start palm facing down, shimmy down each finger gently pulling towards you. 
Use pressure at tip of each finger for 2 seconds.
Step 3: Turn hand palm up, using your thumbs do circular motions in the center of the 
palm 5x.
Step 4: Slide your thumb and pointer finger in between the thumb, putting pressure for 
5 seconds. Repeat 3x. Do not do this if client is pregnant.
Step 5: Flip hand to bend wrist and have palm face you. Using both thumbs do circular 
motions on the palm 8x.
Step 6: Transition to palm facing down, slide your thumb and pointer finger in between 
the thumb, put pressure for 5 seconds. Repeat 3x. Do not do this if client is pregnant.
Step 7: Gently pull wrist towards you and place hand back on bed. 
Step 8: Repeat on other hand.

SCALP MASSAGE

CONSULT TIP: You will want to confirm with the guest that you will be utilizing your 
hands on the hair and scalp! You can offer to massage the neck, shoulders, and 
perimeter of the hairline if they would prefer to not have you touch their hair!

Step 1: Walk on the shoulders 3x.
Step 2: Massage up the neck to the nape of the neck 3x doing a pressure point massage 
each time you get to the nape.
Step 3: Scissor the ears 3x.
Step 4: Massage ear lobe in pinching motion from top to bottom 3x.
Step 5: Follow hairline pressing thumbs together. Go across hairline 3x.
Step 6: Going down the center of the scalp, press thumbs together and go from hairline 
to back of head 3x.
Step 7: Turn guests head to one side, complete the same motions of pressing thumbs 
together and moving from the hairline to back of head 3x in rows of 3.
Step 8: Repeat on other side.
Step 9: Turn guests head back center and massage the center of the scalp with full hand 
3x.
Step 10: Shimmy fingers into hair and gently pull towards you 3x.
Step 11: Walk on the shoulders 3x.
Step 12: Finish with sweeping motions on chest and end at the widows peak.



 

 

 



States Offering Advanced Esthetics 

 

District of Columbia: 
- Esthetician (600) plus an additional 600 hours = 1200 hours 
- Advanced (Master) Esthetician Theory exam 

Minnesota: 
- Cosmetology (1550) or Esthetician (600) plus an additional 500 hours = 2050 or 1100 hours 
- Laws/Rules, Advanced (Master) Esthetician Theory exam, Advanced (Master) Esthetician Practical 

Nevada: 
- 900 hours 
- Laws/Rules, Advanced (Master) Esthetician Theory exam, Advanced (Master) Esthetician Practical 

Ohio: 
- 600 hours 
- Did not list required exams 

Oklahoma: 
- 1000 hours 
- Laws/Rules, Advanced (Master) Esthetician Theory exam, Advanced (Master) Esthetician Practical 

Utah: 
- 1200 school hours or 1500 apprenticeship hours 
- Advanced (Master) Esthetician Theory exam, Advanced (Master) Esthetician Practical 

Virginia: 
- 600 hours 
- Laws/Rules, Advanced (Master) Esthetician Theory exam, Advanced (Master) Esthetician Practical 

Washington: 
- 1200 hours; OR Esthetician (750) plus an additional 450 hours = 1200 hours 
- Advanced (Master) Esthetician Theory exam, Advanced (Master) Esthetician Practical 



 N Drive - Calendar 

2022 CALENDAR 
 

COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION 
 
 

 
July 28 Thursday State Board Exams  Pierre 
 
August 02 Tuesday Commission Meeting (video-conference) 10:00 am CT 
 
September 16 Friday Commission Meeting & School Visits Rapid City  
 
September 29 Thursday State Board Exams Pierre  
      
September 30 – October 3rd NIC Annual Conference              San Antonio, TX 
 
November 17 Thursday State Board Exams Pierre 
 
December 16 Friday Commission Meeting (video-conference) 10:00 am CT 

 
 
 

Note: Calendar is subject to change throughout the year 




